
 
  

 

 

    
       

 
 
 

 
 

 
    

      
   

   
     

 

  
    

 

   
   

 

    
 

 

   
  

 

 
   

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

   
    

 

    
    

 

  
    

 
   

       
 
  

      
 

   
 

             
               

          
 

 
 

 
              

   
   

 
         

               
      

 
            

     
 

             
        

 
       

 
  

        
 

           
 

       
 

  
         

 

Marin Local Agency Formation Commission 
Regional Service Planning | Subdivision of the State of California 

Notice 
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING AND AGENDA 

May 19, 2021 ▪ 3:00 PM 

Appointed Members 
Larry Loder | Barbara Coler | Craig Murray 

*** BY VIRTUAL TELECONFERENCE ONLY *** 

Pursuant to the provisions of California Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, issued on March 17, 2020, 
this meeting will be held by teleconference only. No physical location will be available for this meeting. 
However, members of the public will be able to access and participate in the meeting. 

PUBLIC ACCESS AND PUBLIC COMMENT INSTRUCTIONS 

PUBLIC ACCESS 
Members of the public may access and watch a live stream of the meeting on Zoom at 
https://zoom.us/j/4350473750. Alternately, the public may listen in to the meeting by dialing (669) 
900-6833 and entering Meeting ID 4350473750# when prompted.

WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS may be submitted by email to staff@marinlafco.org. Written comments 
will be distributed to the Commission as quickly as possible. Please note that documents may take up to 
24 hours to be posted to the agenda on the LAFCo website. 

SPOKEN PUBLIC COMMENTS will be accepted through the teleconference meeting. To address the 
Commission, click on the link https://zoom.us/j/4350473750 to access the Zoom-based meeting. 

1. You will be asked to enter an email address and name. We request that you identify yourself by name
as this will be visible online and will be used to notify you that it is your turn to speak.

2. When the Commission calls for the item on which you wish to speak, click on “raise hand” icon. Staff
will activate and unmute speakers in turn. Speakers will be notified shortly before they are called to
speak.
3. When called, please limit your remarks to the time limit allotted (3 minutes).

3:00 PM CALL TO ORDER - Executive Officer to call the meeting to order 

ROLL CALL – Clerk/Jr. Analyst to call the roll 

SELECTION OF CHAIR 
The Committee shall nominate and select a Chair of the Legislative Committee for calendar year 2021. 

Administrative Office Damon Connolly, Regular Sashi McEntee, Chair Craig K. Murray, Vice Chair Larry Loder, Public 
County of Marin City of Mill Valley Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary Public Member 

Judy Arnold Regular 
County of Marin 

Dennis Rodoni,, Alternate 
County of Marin 

Barbara Coler, Regular 
Town of Fairfax 

James Campbell, Alternate 
City of Belvedere 

Lew Kious, Regular 
Almonte Sanitary District 

Tod Moody, Alternate 
Sanitary District #5 

Richard Savel, Alternate 
Public Member 

Jason Fried, Executive Officer 
1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite 220 
San Rafael, California 94903 
T: 415-448-5877 E: staff@marinlafco.org 
www.marinlafco.org 

https://zoom.us/j/4350473750
mailto:staff@marinlafco.org
https://zoom.us/j/4350473750


 
   

      
  

 

  
 

 
       

      
    

 
 

      
 

       
 

       
 
 

 
 

   

                
      

 

               
    

     
                 

              
       

     
       

         
             

  
     

 

Marin LAFCo 
May 19, 2021 
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Committee on any 
relevant matter not listed on this agenda and that are within the jurisdiction of the Committee. Speakers 
are limited to three minutes. 

BUSINESS ITEMS 
The Committee is scheduled to discuss and provide direction on the following items. 

1. Approval of March 27, 2019, Meeting Minutes

2. Recommendations on Positions for State Legislation

ADJOURNMENT 

Any writings or documents pertaining to an open session item provided to a majority of the Commission 
less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting shall be made available for public inspection at Marin 
LAFCo Administrative Office, 1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite 220, San Rafael, CA 94903, during normal 
business hours. 

Pursuant to GC Section 84308, if you wish to participate in the above proceedings, you or your agent are 
prohibited from making a campaign contribution of $250 or more to any Commissioner. This prohibition 
begins on the date you begin to actively support or oppose an application before LAFCo and continues 
until 3 months after a final decision is rendered by LAFCo. If you or your agent have made a contribution 
of $250 or more to any Commissioner during the 12 months preceding the decision, in the proceeding 
that Commissioner must disqualify himself or herself from the decision. However, disqualification is not 
required if the Commissioner returns that campaign contribution within 30 days of learning both about 
the contribution and the fact that you are a participant in the proceedings. Separately, any person with a 
disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) may receive a copy of the agenda or a copy of 
all the documents constituting the agenda packet for a meeting upon request. Any person with a disability 
covered under the ADA may also request a disability-related modification or accommodation, including 
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in a public meeting. Please contact the LAFCo office at 
least three (3) working days prior to the meeting for any requested arraignments or accommodations.   

2 | P a g e



 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
  

  
        

   

   
   

 

  
  

 

  
  

    
 

 

   
  

 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

    
   

 

    
   

 

  
   

  
   

   
 

    
  

   
   

           
 

 
 

       
         

        
        

 
  

           
       

  
 

 

         
       

          
    

 
 

      

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Marin  Local Agency F ormation  Commission  
Regional  Service  Planning  | Subdivision  of  the  State  of  California  

AGENDA REPORT 
May 19, 2021 

Item No. 1 (Business) 

TO:  Legislative Committee 

FROM:   Jeren Seibel, Deputy Executive Officer 

SUBJECT:  Approve the March 27, 2019 Legislative Committee Meeting Minutes 

Background 
The Ralph M. Brown Act was enacted by the State Legislature in 1953 and establishes standards and 
processes therein for the public to attend and participate in meetings of local government bodies as well 
as those local legislative bodies created by State law; the latter category applying to LAFCOs. The “Brown 
Act” requires – and among other items – public agencies to maintain minutes for all meetings. 

Discussion 
The draft minutes for the March 27, 2019 Legislative Committee meeting accurately reflect the 
Committee’s actions as recorded by staff and are attached. A copy of the approved meeting minutes are 
available online. 

Staff Recommendation for Action 

1. Staff recommendation – Approve the draft minutes prepared for the Legislative Committee 
meeting with any desired corrections or clarifications. 

2. Alternative Option - Continue consideration of the item to the next committee meeting and 
provide direction to staff, as needed. 

Attachment: 
1) Draft Minutes for March 27, 2019 

Administrative Office 
Jason Fried, Executive Officer 
1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite 220 

Damon Connolly, Regular 
County of Marin 

Dennis Rodoni, Alternate 

Sashi McEntee, Chair 
City of Mill Valley 

Barbara Coler, Regular 

Craig K. Murray, Vice Chair 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary 

Tod Moody, Alternate 

Larry Loder, Regular 
Public Member 

Richard Savel, Alternate 
San Rafael, California 94903 
T: 415-448-5877 E: staff@marinlafco.org 
www.marinlafco.org 

County of Marin Town of Fairfax Sanitary District 5 Public Member 

Judy Arnold, Regular 
County of Marin 

James Campbell, Alternate 
City of Belvedere 

Lew Kious, Regular 
Almonte Sanitary District 



 
  

 

 

     
       

 
 
 

 
 

 
    

      
   

    
 

 

   
  

 

 
   

 
 

 

 
 

 

   
    

 

   
    

 

   
    

   
     

 

  
   

 

   
  

 
 

 
    

 
  

      
   

 
  

          
 

   
         

 
  

             
 

  
 

        
 

             
    

       
         

 
      

 

Marin Local Agency Formation Commission 
Regional Service Planning | Subdivision of the State of California 

DRAFT 
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, March 27, 2019 
1401 Los Gamos Drive Suite 220 

San Rafael, California 94903 

Appointed Members 
Jack Baker (Chair) | Lew Kious (Vice Chair) | Chris Skelton 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Baker called the meeting to order at 12:03 PM. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Chair Baker asked for any public comment. Hearing none, closed public comment. 

BUSINESS ITEMS 

1. Approval of February 5, 2019 Meeting Minutes 

APPROVED; M/S by Commissioners Skelton and Kious to approve the minutes of the 
February 5, 2019 meeting. 

Ayes: Commissioners Kious, Skelton 
Absent: None 

Noes: None 
Abstaining: Baker 

Motion was approved by majority vote. 

Administrative Office Damon Connolly, Regular Sashi McEntee, Chair Craig K. Murray, Vice Chair Larry Loder, Public 
Jason Fried, Executive Officer County of Marin City of Mill Valley Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary Public Member 
1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite 220 
San Rafael, California 94903 
T: 415-448-5877 E: staff@marinlafco.org 
www.marinlafco.org 

Judy Arnold, Regular 
County of Marin 

Dennis J. Rodoni, Alternate 
County of Marin 

Barbara Coler, Regular 
Town of Fairfax 

James Campbell, Alternate 
City of Belvedere 

Lew Kious, Regular 
Almonte Sanitary District 

Tod Moody, Alternate 
Sanitary District #5 

Richard Savel, Alternate 
Public Member 



 
   

    
  

 

  
 

      
  

             
              

             
               

              
 

           
           

         
 

       
         

 
  

 
       

 
 

 
           
 
 
 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Marin LAFCo 
March 27, 2019 
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

2. Recommendations on Positions for State Legislature 

Executive Officer Fried made note of the changes made to the CALAFCO Legislative Report 
since the Committee received it the last week. Most notably was spot bill AB 798 had been 
revised and was no longer LAFCo related, therefore CALAFCO removed it from the “Watch” 
list. Executive Officer Fried also pointed out the position on SB 646 and AB 1457 went 
from “Watch” to “Oppose” based on the negative effect to LAFCos and special districts. 

Approved; M/S by Commissioners Skelton and Kious to approve alignment with 
CALAFCo on the bills outlined in the March 27, 2019 CALAFCo Legislative Report with 
the exception of supporting, not sponsoring, bills AB1253 and AB1822. 

Ayes: Commissioners Baker, Kious, Skelton Noes: None 
Absent: None Abstaining: None 

Approved unanimously. 

Chair Baker called the meeting adjourned at 12:16 PM. 

ATTEST: 

___________________ 
Olivia Gingold  
Clerk/Jr. Analyst   

2 | P a g e  



 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
  

  
        

   

   
   

 

 
  

 

  
  

    
 

 

   
  

 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

    
   

 

    
   

 

  
   

  

    
  

    
   

   
 

 
 

              
       

            
         

 
             

           
             

         
        
            

               
       

        
            

             
        

 
 

             
              

  
 

            
    

 
    
    
       

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Marin  Local Agency F ormation  Commission  
Regional  Service  Planning  | Subdivision  of  the  State  of  California  

AGENDA REPORT 
May  19, 2021   

Item No.2  (Business)  
TO:  Legislative Committee 

FROM:   Jeren Seibel, Deputy Executive Officer 

SUBJECT:  Positions on State Legislation 

Background 

On May 7th, the CALAFCO Legislative Committee met to update its position on the 32 bills that are currently 
being considered in Sacramento.  Attached, you will find a summary of those 32 bills. The unusually high 
number of proposed bills during this legislative session is due in large part to the delays put on a number of 
bills during the 2020 legislative sessions due to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

The Marin LAFCo Policy Handbook offers clear guidelines in section 3.15 on the process for review of all 
proposed legislation that could impact LAFCos as well as outlining eight formal positions that the 
Commission can take on each bill. These positions include the following: sponsor, support, neutral, watch, 
oppose, support/oppose unless amended, no position, alignment with CALAFCO. In addition to formal 
positions on legislation, the section also outlines three resource priority levels the Commission can 
designate each bill with based on the level of importance and the direct impact the bill could have on Marin 
LAFCo. At this time, it is staff’s view that the only bill currently meriting a priority 2 designation would be AB 
1581, which is the annual Omnibus Bill that is sponsored by CALAFCO.  This priority 2 designation is 
recommended as the bill includes the deletion of GC Section 56375.2 which pertains to the additional 
powers that Marin LAFCo has over the protest process in the event of a consolidation of the member 
agencies of the Sewerage Agency of Southern Marin. Staff recommends that the other 31 bills receive a 
priority 3 designation and that an official position of “alignment with CALAFCO” be taken on all 32 bills. 

Staff Recommendation for Action 

1. Staff recommendation – Choose the “Alignment with CALFCO” position as a Priority 3 on all 32 
of the bills itemized on the CALAFCO list, with the exception of AB 1581 which would receive 
Priority 2. 

2. Alternative Option - Continue consideration of the item to the next committee meeting and provide 
direction to staff, as needed. 

Attachment: 
1) CALAFCO Legislative Report. 
2) AB 1581 Tracking Log 
3) Marin LAFCo Legislative Matters Policy (3.15) 

Administrative Office 
Jason Fried, Executive Officer 
1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite 220 

Damon Connolly, Regular 
County of Marin 

Dennis Rodoni, Alternate 

Sashi McEntee, Chair 
City of Mill Valley 

Barbara Coler, Regular 

Craig K. Murray, Vice Chair 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary 

Tod Moody, Alternate 

Larry Loder, Regular 
Public Member 

Richard Savel, Alternate 
San Rafael, California 94903 County of Marin Town of Fairfax Sanitary District 5 Public Member 
T: 415-448-5877 E: staff@marinlafco.org 
www.marinlafco.org 

Judy Arnold, Regular 
County of Marin 

James Campbell, Alternate 
City of Belvedere 

Lew Kious, Regular 
Almonte Sanitary District 



CALAFCO Daily Legislative Report
as of Thursday, May 13, 2021

  1

  AB 339    (Lee D)   Local government: open and public meetings.  
Current Text: Amended: 5/4/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 1/28/2021
Last Amended: 5/4/2021
Status: 5/5/2021-Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:
Would, until December 31, 2023, require all open and public meetings of a city council or a county board of supervisors that governs a
jurisdiction containing least 250,000 people to include an opportunity for members of the public to attend via a telephonic option or an
internet-based service option. The bill would require all open and public meetings to include an in-person public comment opportunity,
except in specified circumstances during a declared state or local emergency. The bill would require all meetings to provide the public with
an opportunity to comment on proposed legislation in person and remotely via a telephonic or an internet-based service option, as
provided.
Attachments:

 AB 339 Fact Sheet

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Other
CALAFCO Comments:  This bill allows for continued remote participant in local (and state) hearings/meetings while adding requirements
for both call-in and internet service based options for all public meetings; requires providing closed caption services; and requires agencies
to provide language access services. The bill requires teleconferenced meetings to include an in-person public comment opportunity that
creates a place where members of the public can gather at a designated site to give public comment (barring any in-person restrictions).
Further, the bill requires the agenda and instructions for accessing the meeting to be translated into all languages for which 5% of the
population in the area governed by the local agency is a speaker. 

The bill adds requirements for local agencies to employ a sufficient amount of qualified bilingual people to provide translation services
during the meeting in the language of the non-English speaking person (consistent with all languages for which 5% of the population in the
area governed by the local agency speak). The bill adds similar requirements for any state legislative body. All of these new requirements
are unfunded mandates. 

This bill is sponsored by the Leadership Counsel for Justice and Accountability. A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill. 

UPDATE AS OF 4/20/21 - The bill was significantly amended on 4-15-21. These amendments removed all state requirements as noted
above. Further, they require public participation by phone or internet (with video/audio), and allow agencies to create a registration
process for public comments so long as people can register to speak via phone and in person. 

The amendments remove the blanket requirement to translate the agenda and meeting access information and makes those an on-request
requirements. The amendments also remove the blanket requirement for agencies to have sufficient qualified bilingual translators during
meetings and changes that requirement to on-request, and requires agencies to make public the process to make such a request. 

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=JnpieuTYqgCsRnXkzBd6b8e5%2bqNbEAW66U8wd6rA2u53%2bu79uLzmq04I741kFa%2fe
https://a25.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0301-0350/ab_339_97_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0301-0350/ab_339_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=v0USgZTz5Fn092PrDNnmCybFHKfncPaZmvi2WCanPdI%3d


All requirements remain unfunded mandates. 

UPDATE: Amended on 5-4-21 as a result of the ALGC hearing, this version of the bill now: 
• Limits the bill’s applicability to the meetings of city councils and county boards of supervisors only, the jurisdictions of which contain a
population of at least 250,000 people; 
• Requires public access via telephone OR internet (not both); 
• Removes language requiring two-way operability for internet; 
• Removes all language translation requirements; 
• Removes language allowing local agencies to require members of the public to register in order to provide public comment; 
• Removes language allowing teleconferencing to be used by members of the legislative body (to avoid inadvertently precluding the use of
teleconferencing by the public); 
• Refines language referring to “all meetings” to state “all open and public meetings” (to ensure closed sessions are not subject to the
provisions of the bill); 
• Restores current law allowing public comment before an agenda item is taken up; and, 
• Adds a sunset date of December 31, 2023. 

  AB 361    (Rivas, Robert  D)   Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences.  
Current Text: Amended: 5/10/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/1/2021
Last Amended: 5/10/2021
Status: 5/11/2021-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Calendar:
5/13/2021  #122  ASSEMBLY THIRD READING FILE - ASSEMBLY BILLS
Summary:

 Would authorize a local agency to use teleconferencing without complying with the teleconferencing requirements imposed by the Ralph M.
Brown Act when a legislative body of a local agency holds a meeting for the purpose of declaring or ratifying a local emergency, during a
declared state of emergency or local emergency, as those terms are defined, when state or local health officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing, and during a declared local emergency provided the legislative body determines, by
majority vote, that meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.
Attachments:
AB 361 Fact Sheet

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Brown Act
CALAFCO Comments:  Executive Order No. N-29-20 suspends the Ralph M. Brown Act's requirements for teleconferencing during the
COVID-19 pandemic provided that certain requirements are met (noticing, public access, etc.). This bill allows a local agency to conduct
meetings using teleconference methods without complying with certain teleconferencing requirements if they are meeting for the purposes
of declaring or ratifying a local emergency, during a declared state or local emergency (as defined in statute), when state or local health
officials have imposed or recommended certain measures to promote social distancing, and during a declared local emergency provided the
legislative body makes certain determinations by majority vote. 

 
The legislative body must give notice of the meeting and post agendas to allow members of the public to access the meeting and address
the legislative body, offer public comment, and protect rights of the parties and public appearing before the legislative body. The bill also
rescinds the requirement that at least a quorum of the body must meet within the jurisdictional boundaries of the agency under these
circumstances when meeting via telecon. 

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=vYrDgpBbSWLs56sSyyWdwofScFd%2f6E1lXWMmxtTzsSMA9NTG%2bl1KVwEfdNiPjVVF
https://a30.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0351-0400/ab_361_97_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0351-0400/ab_361_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=v0USgZTz5Fn092PrDNnmC%2frtrdMiUsHalN93Ld%2fC3Ac%3d


UPDATE: As amended on 4/6/21, the bill now specifies that the new statute can be applied if meeting in person presents imminent risk to
the health & safety of attendees; Requires the agenda to provide opportunity for anyone to attend via call-in or internet option; should
there be a service disruption that prevents remote public participation, the agency must take no further action on any agenda item until
service is restored; the agency cannot require submittal of public comments in advance of the meeting; and requires the legislative body,
every 30 days after the initial declaration of emergency, should the emergency remain active, to make certain findings that the emergency
still exists and prevents in-person meetings. 

UPDATE: As amended on 5-10-21, the amendments tighten restrictions for in-person meetings to only the determination that meeting in
person presents imminent risk to the health and safety of attendees (removing the option to consider if attendance by one of more
members of the legislative body is hindered). 

This bill is sponsored by the CA Special Districts Association (CSDA). The bill is not marked fiscal. A fact sheet is posted in the tracking
section of the bill.

  AB 703    (Rubio, Blanca D)   Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences.  
Current Text: Amended: 4/29/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/16/2021
Last Amended: 4/29/2021
Status: 5/7/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was L. GOV. on 2/25/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2021)

Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:
Current law, by Executive Order N-29-20, suspends the Ralph M. Brown Act’s requirements for teleconferencing during the COVID-19
pandemic, provided that notice requirements are met, the ability of the public to observe and comment is preserved, as specified, and that
a local agency permitting teleconferencing have a procedure for receiving and swiftly resolving requests for reasonable accommodation for
individuals with disabilities, as specified. This bill would remove the notice requirements particular to teleconferencing and would revise the
requirements of the act to allow for teleconferencing subject to existing provisions regarding the posting of notice of an agenda, provided
that the public is allowed to observe the meeting and address the legislative body directly both in person and remotely via a call-in option
or internet-based service option, and that a quorum of members participate in person from a singular physical location clearly identified on
the agenda that is open to the public and situated within the jurisdiction.

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Brown Act
CALAFCO Comments:  As amended on 4/29/21, the bill requires local agencies to allow for public participation during meetings of the
legislative body both at in-person and via a call-in or internet-based option. It further requires that if the agency holds a teleconference
meeting, at least a quorum of the governing body shall participate in person from a single location which shall be open to the public (and
located within the boundaries of the jurisdiction). 

 
Despite these requirements, the bill is not marked fiscal. Further, it applies only to local agencies, not state agencies. 

 
The bill is sponsored by Three Valleys Municipal Water Agency.

  AB 1581    (Committee on Local Government)   Local government: omnibus.  
Current Text: Amended: 4/19/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 3/9/2021
Last Amended: 4/19/2021
Status: 5/10/2021-Read second time. Ordered to Consent Calendar.

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2fMAkZXC7KIxfJHd5dPWbFHk5bYVM4%2fQ90L6WwtBDcpYOPBk%2fc3kSFh08YB8ncCSU
https://a48.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0701-0750/ab_703_98_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0701-0750/ab_703_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=5mLCPlMWk5b37R5Tr9poGeQ6sajTNm5IXpgXKzEitcQpX0o2rFk%2blZRbwdvKDjGc
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1551-1600/ab_1581_98_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1551-1600/ab_1581_98_A_bill.pdf


Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Calendar:
 5/13/2021  #150  ASSEMBLY CONSENT CALENDAR 2ND DAY-ASSEMBLY BILLS

 Summary:
The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 provides the authority and procedure for the initiation, conduct,
and completion of changes of organization, reorganization, and sphere of influence changes for cities and districts, as specified. Current
law requires a local agency formation commission to develop and determine the sphere of influence of each city and each special district
within the county and enact policies designed to promote the logical and orderly development of areas within each sphere. Current law
requires, when a proposed change of organization or reorganization applies to 2 or more affected counties, that exclusive jurisdiction vest
in the commission of the principal county, unless certain things occur. This bill would add the determination of a sphere of influence to the
types of proposed changes for which exclusive jurisdiction may or may not vest in a principal county.
Attachments:

 LAFCo Support letter template
 CALAFCO Support letter

Position:  Sponsor
Subject:  CKH General Procedures
CALAFCO Comments:  This is the annual ALGC Omnibus bill which CALAFCO sponsors. Sections amended are: 56133(a) and (f); 56325.1
(renumbered to 56331.4); 56427; and 56879(a). 

As amended on 4/19, additional sections amended include 56066, 56123, 56124, 56375. Further the bill repeals sections 56375.2, 56387,
56388, 56747, 56760, 57001.1, 57075.5, 57202.1 and 57383.

  SB 810    (Committee on Governance and Finance)   Validations.  
Current Text: Introduced: 2/23/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/23/2021
Status: 3/22/2021-Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Read first
time. Held at Desk.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:

 This bill would enact the First Validating Act of 2021, which would validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of
the state and counties, cities, and specified districts, agencies, and entities.
Attachments:
CALAFCO Support Letter March 2021

Position:  Support
Subject:  Other
CALAFCO Comments:  These are the annual validating Acts.

  SB 811    (Committee on Governance and Finance)   Validations.  
Current Text: Introduced: 2/23/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/23/2021
Status: 3/22/2021-Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Read first
time. Held at Desk.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=nu5iGh8xZRJk9XBxr%2b1N9naSwywiZ7qnSQIfwWAJfcY%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=nu5iGh8xZRJk9XBxr%2b1N9l5oM1Jgb3UFfuK2L32L%2bhw%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=7Vr8PeECzq5EiFHgH2QGwNbBWPFyG36t4icGTwuqvDsHoQp2uYwGhsLOv4NYxBqV
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0801-0850/sb_810_99_I_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0801-0850/sb_810_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=SBkGmcqJTxHNloZFpuxHVQDSYqljw74wPIzz7GpRIKk%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=qBH%2bC6PBUHwS%2bTcFyiGqj8hxMiorfwaFp1G2lhQcOlC1rhDGkVZmqn5xdIVfRa0D
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0801-0850/sb_811_99_I_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0801-0850/sb_811_99_I_bill.pdf


Summary:
This bill would enact the Second Validating Act of 2021, which would validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of
the state and counties, cities, and specified districts, agencies, and entities.
Attachments:

 CALAFCO Support Letter March 2021

Position:  Support
Subject:  Other
CALAFCO Comments:  These are the annual validating Acts.

  SB 812    (Committee on Governance and Finance)   Validations.  
Current Text: Introduced: 2/23/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/23/2021
Status: 3/22/2021-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:

 This bill would enact the Third Validating Act of 2021, which would validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of
the state and counties, cities, and specified districts, agencies, and entities.
Attachments:
CALAFCO Support Letter March 2021

Position:  Support
Subject:  Other
CALAFCO Comments:  These are the annual validating Acts.

  2

  AB 1195    (Garcia, Cristina D)   Drinking water.  
Current Text: Amended: 4/6/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/18/2021
Last Amended: 4/6/2021
Status: 4/29/2021-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:

 Current law establishes the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury to help water systems provide an adequate and
affordable supply of safe drinking water in both the near and long terms. Current law authorizes the state board to provide for the deposit
into the fund of certain moneys and continuously appropriates the moneys in the fund to the state board for grants, loans, contracts, or
services to assist eligible recipients. This bill would prohibit, once an operator of a public water system exercises water rights for the
benefit of the public water system, those surface water rights or groundwater rights from being severed or otherwise separated from the
public water system.
Attachments:
AB 1195 Fact Sheet

Position:  Watch With Concerns

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=SBkGmcqJTxHNloZFpuxHVffFpNFvvFgaBWPIgqTH9Qs%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=BB38K33UzoOJdxwbCZHHJ%2bO4aN9SKtD1i%2fU4Dls2bNE%2fwG0YjcBb3FgxMZAqaHl7
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0801-0850/sb_812_99_I_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0801-0850/sb_812_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=SBkGmcqJTxHNloZFpuxHVSjib5MHVVqzzEv%2bYAjrQoU%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=cdgrfyiAv1NlxzZ1Z4aqGrjiLfPQVEWhcSXU8aqH0k4YQSnpkynTMl09%2buKUBBce
https://a58.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1151-1200/ab_1195_98_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1151-1200/ab_1195_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=v0USgZTz5Fn092PrDNnmC9Nol2T%2bM5oz06PajjD4%2fbc%3d


Subject:  Water
CALAFCO Comments:  As amended on 4-6-21, the bill was gut and amended and now creates the So LA County Human Rights to Water
Collaboration Act. It requires the Water Board to appoint a commissioner to implement the Safe & Affordable Funding for Equity &
Resilience Program and gives the commissioner certain authorities (although they are not clearly spelled out). It requires the commissioner
by 12-31-24 to submit to the Water Board a plan for the long-term sustainability of public water systems in southern LA County and
prescribes what shall be included in the plan. The bill also creates a technical advisory board and requires the commissioner to oversee the
Central Basin Municipal Water District. 

In its current form the bill creates numerous concerns. CALAFCO's letter of concern is posted in the tracking section of the bill, and
includes: (1) Focus of the bill is very broad as is the focus of the commissioner; (2) In an attempt to prevent privatization of water
systems there is language regarding severing water rights. That language could be problematic should a consolidation be ordered; (3)
Diminishing local control that is being invested in the state (an ongoing concern since SB 88); (4) A clear distinction needs to be made
between an Administrator and Commissioner; (5) The poorly written section on the technical advisory board; and (6) The lack of LAFCo
involvement in any consolidation process. 

 
CALAFCO will continue to work with LA LAFCo, the author's office and other stakeholders on the bill. 

The bill is author-sponsored and we understand there is currently no funding source. A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the
bill. CALAFCO's letter of concern is also posted there. 

 
  AB 1250    (Calderon D)   Water and sewer system corporations: consolidation of service.  

Current Text: Introduced: 2/19/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/19/2021
Status: 5/5/2021-In committee: Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:
The California Safe Drinking Water Act, provides for the operation of public water systems and imposes on the State Water Resources
Control Board related regulatory responsibilities and duties. Current law authorizes the state board to order consolidation of public water
systems where a public water system or state small water system serving a disadvantaged community consistently fails to provide an
adequate supply of safe drinking water, as provided. This bill, the Consolidation for Safe Drinking Water Act of 2021, would authorize a
water or sewer system corporation to file an application and obtain approval from the commission through an order authorizing the water
or sewer system corporation to consolidate with a public water system or state small water system. The bill would require the commission
to approve or deny the application within 8 months, except as provided.
Attachments:

 AB 1250 Fact Sheet 2021

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Municipal Services, Water
CALAFCO Comments:  The intent of the bill is to prescribe response timelines for the PUC in terms of processing consolidations. This bill
creates the Consolidation for Safe Drinking Water Act of 2021. The bill allows a water or sewer corp to file an application with the Public
Utilities Commission (PUC) to approval to consolidate with a public or state small system. The bill requires the PUC to act on the application
within 8 months of receipt. If a consolidation is valued at $5 million or less, the water or sewer corp can file an advise letter and get the
PUC approval via resolution. In this instance, the PUC has 120 days to act on the request. The bill also give the PUC authority to designate
a different procedure to request consolidation for systems valued less than $5M. 

The bill requires the PUC to prioritize consolidation requests based on compliance records and requires the entity requesting consolidation
to conduct a thorough public process. 

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=koSxmaa2OwQd8dKN46TI88FWt9arU1UnggOlUs%2fbuU7LLZbGwrhbY3yrLE1TES9L
https://a57.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1201-1250/ab_1250_99_I_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1201-1250/ab_1250_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=T1bWUG3EMelADIIiGl9pZTJ%2bIdryBKV%2bcLEAzNKfwrI%3d


The bill is sponsored by the California Water Association and does not have an impact on LAFCos. Nevertheless, CALAFCO will keep a watch
on the bill. A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill.

  AB 1295    (Muratsuchi D)   Residential development agreements: very high fire risk areas.  
Current Text: Introduced: 2/19/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/19/2021
Status: 5/7/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was L. GOV. on 3/4/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2021)

Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:

 Current law requires the Director of Forestry and Fire Protection to identify areas in the state as very high fire hazard severity zones based
on the severity of fire hazard that is expected to prevail in those areas, as specified, and requires each local agency to designate, by
ordinance, the very high fire hazard severity zones in its jurisdiction. Current law additionally requires the director to classify lands within
state responsibility areas into fire hazard severity zones. This bill, beginning on or after January 1, 2022, would prohibit the legislative
body of a city or county from entering into a residential development agreement for property located in a very high fire risk area. The bill
would define “very high fire risk area” for these purposes to mean a very high fire hazard severity zone designated by a local agency or a
fire hazard severity zone classified by the director.
Attachments:
AB 1295 Fact Sheet

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Growth Management, Planning
CALAFCO Comments:  This bill prohibits a city or county from entering into a residential development agreement for property located
within a very high fire risk area as of 1-1-2022. 

 
This bill appears similar to SB 55 (Stern) except: (1) This bill explicitly calls out residential development, whereas SB 55 addresses new
development (housing, commercial, retail or industrial) in a very high fire hazard severity zone; and (2) SB 55 adds a state responsibility
area. 

 
The bill is not marked fiscal. This is an author-sponsored bill and a fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill.

  SB 55    (Stern D)   Very high fire hazard severity zone: state responsibility area: development prohibition: supplemental height and density
bonuses.  

Current Text: Amended: 4/5/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 12/7/2020
Last Amended: 4/5/2021
Status: 4/30/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was GOV. & F. on 3/3/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)

Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:

 Would, in furtherance of specified state housing production, sustainability communities strategies, greenhouse gas reduction, and wildfire
mitigation goals, prohibit the creation or approval of a new development, as defined, in a very high fire hazard severity zone or a state
responsibility area unless there is substantial evidence that the local agency has adopted a comprehensive, necessary, and appropriate
wildfire prevention and community hardening strategy to mitigate significant risks of loss, injury, or death, as specified. By imposing new
duties on local governments with respect to the approval of new developments in very high fire hazard severity zones and state
responsibility areas, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=MfYqT%2ffCEIqiGE43ynabkhMY%2bbupDNJQTyJR7sfauzUzN5tjHBvRpqHv75XS5aFx
https://a66.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1251-1300/ab_1295_99_I_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1251-1300/ab_1295_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=JvsP26GdAnKLjwCn8rjS0j6XYejjVulza0Al0Si0Fvs%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=9C08dqurHiktyu2sUB%2foS%2bVYYwu0va0p2EBYKaF%2f7cIdmEIP1H52Mm0KKYg1G9aN
http://sd27.senate.ca.gov/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0051-0100/sb_55_98_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0051-0100/sb_55_98_A_bill.pdf


Attachments:
SB 55 Fact Sheet

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Growth Management, Planning
CALAFCO Comments:  This bill prohibits the creation or approval of a new development (housing, commercial, retail or industrial) in a
very high fire hazard severity zone or a state responsibility area. The bill is author-sponsored and imposes unfunded mandates. A fact
sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill. 

As amended on 4/5/21, the bill removes the "blanket approach" to prohibiting development as noted above by adding specificity. The bill
prohibits development in either of the areas noted above unless there is substantial evidence that the local agency has adopted a
comprehensive, necessary and appropriate wildfire preventions and community hardening strategy to mitigate significant risks of loss,
injury or death as specified in the bill. Additionally, the bill provides a qualifying developer a supplemental height bonus and a
supplemental density bonus, as specified, if the development is located on a site that meets certain criteria, including, among others, not
being located in a moderate, high, or very high fire hazard severity zone, as specified. These requirements are unfunded mandates. 

This bill appears similar to AB 1295 (Muratsuchi) except this bill appears to be broader in scope in terms of the type of development
prohibited and includes a state responsibility area, whereas AB 1295 only addresses residential development in a very high fire risk area. 

 

  SB 403    (Gonzalez D)   Drinking water: consolidation.  
Current Text: Amended: 4/27/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/12/2021
Last Amended: 4/27/2021
Status: 5/11/2021-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Calendar:

 5/13/2021  #38  SENATE SENATE BILLS -THIRD READING FILE
 Summary:

The California Safe Drinking Water Act authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board to order consolidation with a receiving water
system where a public water system or a state small water system, serving a disadvantaged community, consistently fails to provide an
adequate supply of safe drinking water or where a disadvantaged community is substantially reliant on domestic wells that consistently fail
to provide an adequate supply of safe drinking water. This bill would authorize the state board to also order consolidation where a water
system serving a disadvantaged community is an at-risk water system, as defined, or where a disadvantaged community is substantially
reliant on at-risk domestic wells, as defined.
Attachments:

 CALAFCO Oppose Unless Amended Letter April 2021
 SB 403 Fact Sheet 2021

Position:  Oppose unless amended
Subject:  Disadvantaged Communities, Water
CALAFCO Comments:  Current law (Health & Safety Code Section 116682) authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board (Board)
to order consolidation (physical or operational) of a public water system or state small water system serving a disadvantaged community
that consistently fails to provide an adequate supply of safe drinking water, or a disadvantaged community (in whole or part) that is
substantially reliant on domestic wells that consistently fail to provide an adequate supply of safe drinking water. This bill would add to
that a water system or domestic well(s) that are at risk of failing to provide an adequate supply of safe drinking water, as determined by
the Board. The bill also requires the Board, before ordering consolidation, to conduct outreach to ratepayers and residents served by the

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=v0USgZTz5Fn092PrDNnmC%2fPDgV9nCJK9gbpZpNlmjyM%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=nC9PDRdCI8a8092vw8%2bXo1EJUuXFUOxG%2fasBWMEXVtke7L5z%2b1b2v5sgmerhdjN%2f
https://sd33.senate.ca.gov/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0401-0450/sb_403_98_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0401-0450/sb_403_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=RsOPLusLXUH0yuvCqmbAFphaFBwtkpXPTZJHcABYaVs%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=PYTEMlV4J9kR5JTufeh4TSJMVMwuuND2vi%2fx01u7MWI%3d


at-risk system and to consider any petition submitted by members of a disadvantaged community being served by the at-risk system. 

There appears to be several problems with this bill: (1) The bill does not define "at risk" and there is no definition of "at risk" currently in
H&S Code Sec. 116681; (2) There is a lack of consultation with GSAs by the State Board when considering ordering consolidation or
extension of service; (3) There is no requirement or even consideration for annexation upon extension of service; and (4) there does not
appear to be a limitation of the number of connections or the extent to which the system can be extended. 

The bill is co-sponsored by the Leadership Counsel for Justice and Accountability, Clean Water Action and Community Water Center. A fact
sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill. CALAFCO's position letter is also posted there. 

Specific to SB 403, we requested 3 amendments: (1) Define "at risk"; (2) Add a requirement for the SWRCB to consult with GSAs when
considering a domestic well consolidation; and (3) Put a cap on the number of users to be added by the subsuming system or the extent to
which the service is being extended. Additionally, CALAFCO recommended a comprehensive review of the current mandatory consolidation
process citing a host of issues the current process creates. 

UPDATE: As amended on 4/27/21, the bill now defines "at risk system" and "at risk domestic well"; creates an appeal process for
potentially subsumed water systems; requires inspection or testing of wells to determine "at risk" status; and allows the Board to prioritize
systems historically overburdened by pollution and industrial development or other environmental justice concerns. It also puts a cap of
3,300 or fewer connections on systems that can be subsumed. These amendments address 2 of our 3 requested amendments. We will
continue to work with the author on requiring the SWRCB to consult with GSAs on wells.

  3

  AB 11    (Ward D)   Climate change: regional climate change authorities.  
Current Text: Amended: 1/21/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 12/7/2020
Last Amended: 1/21/2021
Status: 4/30/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was NAT. RES. on 1/11/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)

Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:
Would require the Strategic Growth Council, by January 1, 2023, to establish up to 12 regional climate change authorities to coordinate
climate adaptation and mitigation activities in their regions, and coordinate with other regional climate adaptation autorities, state
agencies, and other relevant stakeholders.
Attachments:

 AB 11 Fact Sheet

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Other
CALAFCO Comments:  As amended on 1/21/21, this bill authorizes/requires the Strategic Growth Council (SGC) to establish up to 12
regional climate change authorities by January 1, 2023, to include local agencies and regional stakeholders. The SGC is required to adopt
guidelines that: (1) Define the authority; (2) Include guidelines for establishing an authority via a stakeholder-driven process; (3) Consult
with OPR (and other state authorities) in development of the guidelines and award annual grants to authorities. 

The bill outlines the regional climate change authorities in summary as: coordination, capacity-building, and technical assistance activities
within their boundaries, promote regional alignment and assist local agencies in creating and implementing plans developed pursuant to
Section 65302 of the Government Code, other federal or state mandates, and programs designed address climate change impacts and

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=HDwpIPwQOfFYhdiUlIDlCRm3DBaaIAh3axjIEG9A0E%2b1GD5CB4W%2bHWkvhUZRondb
https://a78.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0001-0050/ab_11_98_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0001-0050/ab_11_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=v0USgZTz5Fn092PrDNnmC%2bhpbuM5UzR3UMls7cIr%2bZc%3d


risks. The bill also requires the authority to submit annual reports to the SGC, with the scope of the report outlined in the bill. 

This is an author-sponsored bill. There is no appropriation to fund the cost of the program. A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of
the bill. 

UPDATE 3/17/21: CALAFCO learned from the author's office they do not intend to move the bill forward, but instead work with Assm.
Mullin on AB 897 and merge the two bills.

  AB 473    (Chau D)   California Public Records Act.  
Current Text: Introduced: 2/8/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/8/2021
Status: 4/21/2021-In committee: Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:

 The California Public Records Act requires state and local agencies to make their records available for public inspection, unless an
exemption from disclosure applies. This bill would recodify and reorganize the provisions of the act. The bill would include provisions to
govern the effect of recodification and state that the bill is intended to be entirely nonsubstantive in effect. The bill would contain related
legislative findings and declarations. The bill would become operative on January 1, 2023.

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Public Records Act
CALAFCO Comments:  This bill is a redo of AB 2138 from 2020 that did not move forward. According to the author's office, this bill and
AB 474 are part of recommendations from the California Law Revision Commissions to reorganize and restructure the CPRA based on a
request by the legislature for them to do that. CALAFCO will keep watch on the bill to ensure there are no substantive changes to the PRA.

  AB 474    (Chau D)   California Public Records Act: conforming revisions.  
Current Text: Introduced: 2/8/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/8/2021
Status: 4/21/2021-In committee: Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:

 Would enact various conforming and technical changes related to another bill that recodifies and reorganizes the California Public Records
Act. The bill would only become operative if the related bill recodifying the act is enacted and becomes operative on January 1, 2023. The
bill would also specify that any other bill enacted by the Legislature during the 2021 calendar year that takes effect on or before January 1,
2022, and that affects a provision of this bill shall prevail over this act, except as specified.

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Public Records Act
CALAFCO Comments:  This bill is a redo of AB 2438 from 2020 that did not move forward. According to the author's office, this bill and
AB 473 are part of recommendations from the California Law Revision Commissions to reorganize and restructure the CPRA based on a
request by the legislature for them to do that. CALAFCO will keep watch on the bill to ensure there are no substantive changes to the PRA.

  AB 897    (Mullin D)   Office of Planning and Research: regional climate networks: climate adaptation action plans.  
Current Text: Amended: 4/19/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/17/2021
Last Amended: 4/19/2021

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=cICNk7SuFjjKZPzBeRexPpPR5do9qK9ewK6U5Zf0jl3BcRLjWvzyoii0iOfHhvDO
https://a49.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0451-0500/ab_473_99_I_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0451-0500/ab_473_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=y5U40xmbEg5l4AAiMCKIzAXyvR3gaKr7bayOViv2k6k86EsKPJdQa4YcMsHjWA37
https://a49.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0451-0500/ab_474_99_I_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0451-0500/ab_474_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=OT4o8Vcj7fgzYFZCPMv7BzZf4hLlukFoVGcTjMGnPnhBp3TIhQMp3aGWCn4sl%2bJn
https://a22.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0851-0900/ab_897_97_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0851-0900/ab_897_97_A_bill.pdf


Status: 5/12/2021-In committee: Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary:
 Current law requires, by July 1, 2017, and every 3 years thereafter, the Natural Resources Agency to update, as prescribed, the state’s

climate adaptation strategy, known as the Safeguarding California Plan. Current law establishes the Office of Planning and Research in
state government in the Governor’s office. Current law establishes the Integrated Climate Adaptation and Resiliency Program to be
administered by the office to coordinate regional and local efforts with state climate adaptation strategies to adapt to the impacts of
climate change, as prescribed. This bill would authorize eligible entities, as defined, to establish and participate in a regional climate
network, as defined. The bill would require the office to encourage the inclusion of agencies with land use planning authority into regional
climate networks. The bill would authorize a regional climate network to engage in activities to address climate change, as specified.
Attachments:
AB 897 Fact Sheet

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Climate Change
CALAFCO Comments:  As introduced, the bill builds on existing programs through OPR by promoting regional collaboration in climate
adaptation planning and providing guidance for regions to identify and prioritize projects necessary to respond to the climate vulnerabilities
of their region. 

As amended, the bill requires OPR to develop guidelines (the scope of which are outlined in the bill) for Regional Climate Adaptation Action
Plans (RCAAPs) by 1-1-23 through their normal public process. Further the bill requires OPR to make recommendations to the Legislature
on potential sources of financial assistance for the creation & implementation of RCAAPs, and ways the state can support the creation and
ongoing work of regional climate networks. The bill outlines the authority of a regional climate network, and defines eligible entities. Prior
versions of the bill kept the definition as rather generic and with each amended version gets more specific. As a result, CALAFCO has
requested the author add LAFCOs explicitly tot he list of entities eligible to participate in these regional climate networks. 

As amended on 4/7, AB 11 (Ward) was joined with this bill - specifically found in 71136 in the Public Resources Code as noted in the
amended bill. Other amendments include requiring OPR to, before 7-1-22, establish geographic boundaries for regional climate networks
and prescribes requirements in doing so. 

 
This is an author-sponsored bill. The bill necessitates additional resources from the state to carry out the additional work required of OPR
(there is no current budget appropriation). A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill.

  AB 903    (Frazier D)   Los Medanos Community Healthcare District.  
Current Text: Amended: 4/19/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/17/2021
Last Amended: 4/19/2021
Status: 5/11/2021-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:

 Would require the dissolution of the Los Medanos Community Healthcare District, as specified. The bill would require the County of Contra
Costa to be successor of all rights and responsibilities of the district, and require the county to develop and conduct the Los Medanos Area
Health Plan Grant Program focused on comprehensive health-related services in the district’s territory. The bill would require the county to
complete a property tax transfer process to ensure the transfer of the district’s health-related ad valorem property tax revenues to the
county for the sole purpose of funding the Los Medanos Area Health Plan Grant Program. By requiring a higher level of service from the
County of Contra Costa as specified, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=v0USgZTz5Fn092PrDNnmCws5EBaFKEpBWtvGX9y2OYs%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ajuygN7qRwO2gyk1SWEg85859T34RO0P55bayW%2bj3ma6oBB%2bBEWGjMEuMAZTTYN4
https://a11.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0901-0950/ab_903_97_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0901-0950/ab_903_97_A_bill.pdf


Position:  Watch
CALAFCO Comments:  This bill mandates the dissolution of the Los Medanos Community Healthcare District with the County as the
successor agency, effective 2-1-22. The bill requires the County to perform certain acts prior to the dissolution. The LAFCo is not involved
in the dissolution as the bill is written. Currently, the district is suing both the Contra Costa LAFCo and the County of Contra Costa after the
LAFCo approved the dissolution of the district upon application by the County and the district failed to get enough signatures in the protest
process to go to an election. 

The amendment on 4/5/21 was just to correct a typo in the bill. 
 

As amended on 4/19/21, the bill specifies monies received by the county as part of the property tax transfer shall be used specifically to
fund the Los Medanos Area Health Plan Grant Program within the district's territory. It further adds a clause that any new or existing
profits shall be used solely for the purpose of the grant program within the district's territory.

  AB 959    (Mullin D)   Park districts: ordinances: nuisances: abatement.  
Current Text: Amended: 5/10/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/17/2021
Last Amended: 5/10/2021
Status: 5/11/2021-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Calendar:

 5/13/2021  #120  ASSEMBLY THIRD READING FILE - ASSEMBLY BILLS
 Summary:

Current law prescribes procedures, including the election of a board of directors, for the formation of regional park districts, regional park
and open-space districts, or regional open-space districts. Current law authorizes a city legislative body to declare what constitutes a
nuisance. Current law authorizes the legislative body of a city, county, or city and county to provide for the summary abatement of any
nuisance resulting from the defacement of the property of another by graffiti or other inscribed material, at the expense of the minor or
other person creating, causing, or committing the nuisance, and, by ordinance, authorizes the legislative body to make the expense of
abatement of the nuisance a lien against property of the minor or other person and a personal obligation against the minor or other
person. This bill would authorize the board of directors of a district to declare what constitutes a nuisance, as provided. The bill would,
among other things, authorize a district to exercise the authority granted to a city, as described above, for purposes of abating a nuisance,
as provided.
Attachments:

 AB 959 Fact Sheet

Position:  Watch
CALAFCO Comments:  As introduced, this bill gives authority to independent regional park & open space districts governed by PRC 5500
to: (1) Declare by ordinance what constitutes a public nuisance; (2) Abate those public nuisances by either administrative or civil actions;
and (3) Ability to recover costs incurred in abating the public nuisance, including attorneys' fees. There are 4 of these independent special
districts: (1) Midpeninsula Regional Open Space District; (2) East Bay Regional Park District; (3) Monterey Peninsula Regional Park District;
and (4) Napa County Regional Park and Open Space District. A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill. 

UPDATE: As amended on 5-10-21, the bill requires the district Board to adopt an ordinance declaring what constitutes a nuisance. It
authorizes the district to initiate civil action and recover damages.

  AB 975    (Rivas, Luz D)   Political Reform Act of 1974: statement of economic interests and gifts.  
Current Text: Amended: 4/21/2021   html   pdf

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=xBZSGaqN9apYjLEbzR8mC82IrRfj9lCRUpdXI2oZInKyIen8P4dDheKtcDt4O7cg
https://a22.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0951-1000/ab_959_98_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0951-1000/ab_959_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=4%2fHrG5SoCm789wRRfvWyIxEHz97NwxmN2n0HszyjDfo%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=wtppJKVa29786ZcR43wqxHzSqdID7QYe%2fq955MqytJosRbnTbgbnQLwjJxPRVxr3
https://a39.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0951-1000/ab_975_98_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_0951-1000/ab_975_98_A_bill.pdf


Introduced: 2/18/2021
Last Amended: 4/21/2021
Status: 5/5/2021-VOTE: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (PASS)

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:

 The Political Reform Act of 1974 regulates conflicts of interests of public officials and requires that public officials file, with specified filing
officers, periodic statements of economic interests disclosing certain information regarding income, investments, and other financial data.
The Fair Political Practices Commission is the filing officer for statewide elected officers and candidates and other specified public officials.
If the Commission is the filing officer, the public official generally files with their agency or another person or entity, who then makes a
copy and files the original with the Commission. This bill would revise and recast these filing requirements to make various changes,
including requiring public officials and candidates for whom the Commission is the filing officer to file their original statements of economic
interests electronically with the Commission.

Position:  Watch
Subject:  FPPC
CALAFCO Comments:  As introduced, this bill makes two notable changes to the current requirements of gift notification and reporting:
(1) It increases the period for public officials to reimburse, in full or part, the value of attending an invitation-only event, for purposes of
the gift rules, from 30 days from receipt to 30 days following the calendar quarter in which the gift was received; and (2) It reduces the
gift notification period for lobbyist employers from 30 days after the end of the calendar quarter in which the gift was provided to 15 days
after the calendar quarter. Further it requires the FPPC to have an online filing system and to redact contact information of filers before
posting. 

The amendment on 4/21/21 just corrects wording (technical, non-substantive change).

  AB 1021    (Mayes I)   Imperial Irrigation District.  
Current Text: Amended: 4/19/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/18/2021
Last Amended: 4/19/2021
Status: 5/5/2021-In committee: Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:
Would require the commissions for the County of Imperial and the County of Riverside to conduct and publish on their internet websites a
joint study of voting rights in the Imperial Irrigation District, options for providing electricity in the Imperial Irrigation District, and options
for alternative governance structures for the Imperial Irrigation District board of directors, as specified. The bill would make the joint study
contingent upon funding by the Legislature and would require the study to be published no later than 18 months after receipt of funds from
the Legislature.

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Special Districts Governance
CALAFCO Comments:  As amended on 3/18/21, the bill focuses on the Imperial Irrigation District. The bill requires Imperial and
Riverside LAFCos to conduct a special study of voting rights and options for providing electricity in the district area should the district
decide it no longer desires to provide that serve, to be completed by December 31, 2022, as an unfunded mandate. The bill also requires
membership of the district board to increase from 5 to 8 members, with the additional 3 members residing in Riverside County in the area
being serviced by the district and appointed by the County Supervisor of that County district. The three new members will be non-voting
members. 

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=HgqHnBfoaDuwC9d1K8XLE%2f8%2fytLEJ0LaCTBILfkzOuN7UnExJzML25DVSbhJ3T1n
https://www.assembly.ca.gov/assemblymemberchadmayes
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1001-1050/ab_1021_97_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1001-1050/ab_1021_97_A_bill.pdf


CALAFCO met with the author's staff on March 18 to discuss concerns on the bill, with input from Riverside and Imperial LAFCos (who will
meet with the author's office as well). Concerns include: (1) The unfunded mandate and timing of the study; (2) As representation in the
Riverside County service area is the issue, governance structure should also be a part of the study; (3) Section 21562.6 of the Water Code
as added is far too vague. CALAFCO offered specific suggestions for clarification in this section. 

This bill is similar to AB 854 (2019), which died in Appropriations. CALAFCO had a Watch position on that bill as the two member LAFCos
had opposing positions, and this is a local matter. However, there is concern about requiring a study without funding (the last time the
Legislature mandated a special study on a district it required the study be funded by the district). 

The bill is author-sponsored and as of now there is no budget appropriation to cover cost. 

UPDATE AS OF 4/21/21 - As amended on 4/19/21, the bill makes substantive changes including: (1) Requires state funding for the study
and prescribes an 18-month timeline for completion upon receipt of funds; (2) Adds study content of options for governance structure of
the district; (3) Changes the number from 3 to 1 of nonvoting board members appointed to the district Board; and (4) Specifies
requirements for the appointment. 

  AB 1053    (Gabriel D)   City selection committees: County of Los Angeles: quorum: teleconferencing.  
Current Text: Amended: 4/20/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/18/2021
Last Amended: 4/20/2021
Status: 5/7/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was L. GOV. on 3/18/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2021)

Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:
Current law creates a city selection committee in each county that consists of 2 or more incorporated cities for the purpose of appointing
city representatives to boards, commissions, and agencies. Under current law, a quorum for a city selection committee requires a majority
of the number of the incorporated cities within the county entitled to representation on the city selection committee. Current law requires a
city selection committee meeting to be postponed or adjourned to a subsequent time and place whenever a quorum is not present at the
meeting. This bill, for the city selection committee in the County of Los Angeles, would reduce the quorum requirement to 1/3 of all
member cities within the county for a meeting that was postponed to a subsequent time and place because a quorum was not present, as
long as the agenda is limited to items that appeared on the immediately preceding agenda where a quorum was not established.
Attachments:

 CALAFCO Removal of Opposition Letter April 2021
 CALAFCO Oppose Unless Amended April 2021

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Other
CALAFCO Comments:  As amended on 3/18/21, the bill reduces the quorum requirement for a city selection committee to 1/3 of all
member cities within the county for a meeting that was postponed to a subsequent time and place because a quorum was not present, as
long as the agenda is limited to replicate the meeting for which a quorum was not established. The bill also authorizes a city selection
committee to conduct their meetings be teleconference and electronic means. 

The bill is sponsored by the Las Virgenes-Malibu Council of Governments. 

CALAFCO's letter of Oppose Unless Amended is posted in the bill detail area. 

UPDATE AS OF 4/21/21 - As amended on 4/20/21, the scope of the bill is significantly narrowed to apply only to the County of Los Angeles'
City Selection Committee. This amendment resolves CALAFCO's concerns and we have removed our opposition and will retain a Watch

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=zhuT5umvgZOxPdRzjSS5Bu6Yvku0pfnd%2fcG%2fNE2YeKZx9cBWwmlJmzm60OvTeR3e
https://a45.asmdc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1051-1100/ab_1053_97_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1051-1100/ab_1053_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=weMYtXYpWNGgBtj%2bBNn%2fpCUjO%2bRanp3lJf5VrQXAQTo%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=zmq1%2fMGeCIfbSWdaTw2omvi6KoDGyxf%2butT%2foLWf9%2fc%3d


position. CALAFCO's letter of opposition removal is posted in the bill detail area. 

UPDATE: The bill failed to move out of committee so it is now a 2-year bill.

  AB 1246    (Nguyen R)   Community services districts.  
Current Text: Introduced: 2/19/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/19/2021
Status: 5/7/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was PRINT on 2/19/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2021)

2 year Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:

 Current law, the Community Services District Law, authorizes the formation of community services districts for various specified purposes,
including supplying water, treating sewage, disposing of solid waste, and providing fire protection. The law specifies its relation and effect
on certain districts organized pursuant to former laws and to actions taken by them, among other things.This bill would make
nonsubstantive changes to those provisions.

Position:  Watch
CALAFCO Comments:  This is a spot bill.

  SB 10    (Wiener D)   Planning and zoning: housing development: density.  
Current Text: Amended: 4/27/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 12/7/2020
Last Amended: 4/27/2021
Status: 5/10/2021-May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:

 Would, notwithstanding any local restrictions on adopting zoning ordinances, authorize a local government to adopt an ordinance to zone
any parcel for up to 10 units of residential density per parcel, at a height specified in the ordinance, if the parcel is located in a transit-rich
area, a jobs-rich area, or an urban infill site, as those terms are defined. In this regard, the bill would require the Department of Housing
and Community Development, in consultation with the Office of Planning and Research, to determine jobs-rich areas and publish a map of
those areas every 5 years, commencing January 1, 2023, based on specified criteria. The bill would specify that an ordinance adopted
under these provisions, and any resolution to amend the jurisdiction’s General Plan, ordinance, or other local regulation adopted to be
consistent with that ordinance, is not a project for purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act.

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Housing
CALAFCO Comments:  While not directly affecting LAFCos, the requirements in the bill are of interest. As amended on 4/13/21, the bill
authorizes a local government to adopt an ordinance to zone any parcel for up to 10 units of residential density per parcel, at a height
specified in the ordinance, if the parcel is located in a transit-rich area, a jobs-rich area, or an urban infill site, as those terms are defined
in the bill. In this regard, the bill would require the Department of Housing and Community Development, in consultation with the Office of
Planning and Research, to determine jobs-rich areas and publish a map of those areas every 5 years, commencing January 1,2023, based
on specified criteria. The bill would specify that an ordinance adopted under these provisions, and any resolution adopted to amend the
jurisdiction’s General Plan Plan, ordinance, or other local regulation adopted to be consistent with that ordinance, is exempt from CEQA.
The bill imposes specified requirements on a zoning ordinance adopted under these provisions. The bill would prohibit a legislative body
that adopts a zoning ordinance pursuant to these provisions from subsequently reducing the density of any parcel subject to the ordinance
and makes void and unenforceable any covenant, restriction, or condition contained in any deed, contract, security instrument, or other
instrument affecting the transfer or sale of any interest in a planned development, and any provision of a governing document, that

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=O8g5goGJHE9yw6PnQccq4tIkYCjJg0TwN%2bOJS0N9He9QDcWkEkmlNXSYbNDmPCZf
https://ad72.asmrc.org/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1201-1250/ab_1246_99_I_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/asm/ab_1201-1250/ab_1246_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=mK6zBGJVs3gU%2bcMqIffkzCh1MJF5j5eYdOIBR6Vc7TuXsDYF9cvnyp8jO001Kgb0
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0001-0050/sb_10_95_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0001-0050/sb_10_95_A_bill.pdf


effectively prohibits or unreasonably restricts a use or density authorized by an ordinance adopted pursuant to the provisions in the bill. 

UPDATE: The amendment of 4/27/21 amends 65913.5(a)(3) to remove exemption of parcels excluded from specified hazard zones by a
local agency pursuant to 51179(b).

  SB 13    (Dodd D)   Local agency services: contracts: Counties of Napa and San Bernardino.  
Current Text: Amended: 5/11/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 12/7/2020
Last Amended: 5/11/2021
Status: 5/11/2021-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Calendar:
5/13/2021  #25  SENATE SENATE BILLS -THIRD READING FILE
Summary:

 The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 establishes a pilot program under which the commissions in the
Counties of Napa and San Bernardino, upon making specified determinations at a noticed public hearing, may authorize a city or district to
provide new or extended services outside its jurisdictional boundary and outside its sphere of influence to support existing or planned uses
involving public or private properties, as provided. Current law requires the Napa and San Bernardino commissions to submit a report to
the Legislature on their participation in the pilot program, as specified, before January 1, 2020, and repeals the pilot program as of
January 1, 2021. This bill would reestablish the pilot program, which would remain in effect until January 1, 2026. The bill would impose a
January 1, 2025, deadline for the Napa and San Bernardino commissions to report to the Legislature on the pilot program, and would
require the contents of that report to include how many requests for extension of services were received under these provisions.
Attachments:
CALAFCO Oppose Unless Amended letter May 2021

Position:  Oppose unless amended
Subject:  CKH General Procedures
CALAFCO Comments:  This bill is the same as SB 799 from 2020 and seeks to re-establish and continue the pilot program for five more
years. The program ended as of January 1, 2021 but due to the pandemic, SB 799 from 2020 to extend the sunset was not moved forward
in the legislature. 

UPDATE: As amended on 4/29/21, the bill now adds 56133.6 which seeks to address several projects in the City of St. Helena, and resolve
a current law suit between the winery and the city. The amendments authorize Napa LAFCo to consider new or extended service by the
city to specific parcels with certain conditions. The bill requires the Napa LAFCo make certain determinations if approving, include any
decision in their required report to the Legislature and has a sunset of 1-1-26. 

 
CALAFCO has made a request for several technical amendments to the version dated 4-29-21, and has concern this addition strays too far
from the original intent of the pilot program. Requested amendments on the table now include: (1) Rewording of both sections 56133.5(a)
(2) and 56133.6(a)(3) to explicitly state both (A) and (B) are required; (2) Reword the new addition to 56133.5(d) so that it does not
presume Napa LAFCo will authorize the new or extension of service; and (3) Rewrite 56133.6(a)(1) to clarify that (A) must apply to both
(B) and (C). 

 
As amended on 5-11-21, all requested technical amendments were made, however the intent of the pilot program has changed with the
addition of 56133.6 and Napa LAFCo's ability to approve extension of service for parcels that do not meet the pilot program's requirement
of planned use as defined in 56133.5. For this reason, CALAFCO is opposed unless amended, requesting the removal of 56133.6. Our letter
is in the bill detail section.

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=sXcK1y5HbflYrRnD4ON0YAVMHsGA94xk01SOwDvxdNPyPzrUvbeSHd7fHqJmeUFy
http://sd03.senate.ca.gov/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0001-0050/sb_13_97_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0001-0050/sb_13_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=0ZaFRA15TBxBQ8yXt6zdzh3l3Ct5LYC2lb52iNRK1lQ%3d


  SB 96    (Dahle R)   Fallen Leaf Lake Community Services District Fire Department Protection Act of 2021: elections.  
Current Text: Introduced: 12/21/2020   html   pdf

Introduced: 12/21/2020
Status: 4/30/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was GOV. & F. on 1/28/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)

Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:
Would require the El Dorado County elections official, with the assistance of the Fallen Leaf Lake Community Services District, to conduct
district elections pursuant to the Uniform District Election Law, except as otherwise provided in the bill. The bill, notwithstanding existing
law, would provide that voters who are resident registered voters of the district, and voters who are not residents but either own a real
property interest in the district or have been designated by the owner of a real property interest to cast the vote for that property, may
vote in a district election in the Fallen Leaf Lake Community Services District, as specified. The bill would require the designations of voters
and authority of legal representatives to be filed with the El Dorado County elections official and the secretary of the Fallen Leaf Lake
Community Services District and maintained with the list of qualified voters of the district.This bill contains other related provisions and
other existing laws.

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Special Districts Governance
CALAFCO Comments:  This bill is the same as SB 1180 from 2020 which did not move through the legislature. It is a local El Dorado
County/district bill. This bill does several things. (1) Provides that voters who are resident registered voters of the district, and voters who
are not residents but either own a real property interest in the district or have been designated by the owner of a real property interest to
cast the vote for that property, may vote in a district election in the Fallen Leaf Lake Community Services. (2) The bill also would authorize
a voter who is not a resident of the district but owns a real property interest in the district to designate only one voter to vote on their
behalf, regardless of the number of parcels in the district owned by the nonresident voter. (3) This bill would prohibit the Fallen Leaf Lake
Community Services District from providing any services or facilities except fire protection and medical services, including emergency
response and services, as well as parks and recreation services and facilities.

  SB 261    (Allen D)   Regional transportation plans: sustainable communities strategies.  
Current Text: Introduced: 1/27/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 1/27/2021
Status: 4/30/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was TRANS. on 3/15/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)

Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:
current law requires certain transportation planning agencies to prepare and adopt a regional transportation plan directed at achieving a
coordinated and balanced regional transportation system. Certain of these agencies are designated under federal law as metropolitan
planning organizations. Existing law requires that each regional transportation plan include a sustainable communities strategy developed
to achieve greenhouse gas emission reduction targets for the automobile and light truck sector for 2020 and 2035 established by the State
Air Resources Board. This bill would require that the sustainable communities strategy be developed to additionally achieve greenhouse
gas emission reduction targets for the automobile and light truck sector for 2045 and 2050 and vehicle miles traveled reduction targets for
2035, 2045, and 2050 established by the board. The bill would make various conforming changes to integrate those additional targets into
regional transportation plans.

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Sustainable Community Plans
CALAFCO Comments:  CALAFCO is currently reviewing the bill.

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=m64ecszPpZOESc%2fECWdGCavlNzbWJoA8qzikQJMmCKFzZoTnHR0RZ1qozmifE5gP
https://dahle.cssrc.us/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0051-0100/sb_96_99_I_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0051-0100/sb_96_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=8Ocds6CdVdQVxMCc1U0q3%2bd%2bOI8Um8x1ptDdIIxy8I5Ubp55Qv8pkwnOvFXonbPa
http://sd26.senate.ca.gov/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0251-0300/sb_261_99_I_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0251-0300/sb_261_99_I_bill.pdf


  SB 273    (Hertzberg D)   Water quality: municipal wastewater agencies.  
Current Text: Introduced: 1/29/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 1/29/2021
Status: 4/22/2021-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:
Would authorize a municipal wastewater agency, as defined, to enter into agreements with entities responsible for stormwater
management for the purpose of managing stormwater and dry weather runoff, to acquire, construct, expand, operate, maintain, and
provide facilities for specified purposes relating to managing stormwater and dry weather runoff, and to levy taxes, fees, and charges
consistent with the municipal wastewater agency’s existing authority in order to fund projects undertaken pursuant to the bill. The bill
would require the exercise of any new authority granted under the bill to comply with the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government
Reorganization Act of 2000. To the extent this requirement would impose new duties on local agency formation commissions, the bill would
impose a state-mandated local program.
Attachments:

 SB 273 Fact Sheet

Position:  Support
Subject:  Municipal Services
CALAFCO Comments:  This bill is a redo of SB 1052 from 2020 that was not moved forward because of the pandemic. This bill adds
authority to municipal wastewater agencies as outlined in 13911(a) and (b) relating to stormwater runoff and management. The bill
authorizes this additional authority while keeping the LAFCo process to activate these latent powers intact. 

CALAFCO is requesting an amendment to add a requirement that upon entering into the agreement, the agency has 30 days to file a copy
of that agreement or amended agreement with the LAFCo. 

The bills is sponsored by the CA Assn of Sanitation Agencies. A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill.

  SB 274    (Wieckowski D)   Local government meetings: agenda and documents.  
Current Text: Amended: 4/5/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 1/29/2021
Last Amended: 4/5/2021
Status: 4/22/2021-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:
The Ralph M. Brown Act requires meetings of the legislative body of a local agency to be open and public and also requires regular and
special meetings of the legislative body to be held within the boundaries of the territory over which the local agency exercises jurisdiction,
with specified exceptions. Current law authorizes a person to request that a copy of an agenda, or a copy of all the documents constituting
the agenda packet, of any meeting of a legislative body be mailed to that person. This bill would require a local agency with an internet
website, or its designee, to email a copy of, or website link to, the agenda or a copy of all the documents constituting the agenda packet if
the person requests that the items be delivered by email. If a local agency determines it to be technologically infeasible to send a copy of
the documents or a link to a website that contains the documents by email or by other electronic means, the bill would require the
legislative body or its designee to send by mail a copy of the agenda or a website link to the agenda and to mail a copy of all other
documents constituting the agenda packet, as specified.
Attachments:

 CALAFCO Support SB 274 (3-15-21)

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=JzeaaCBnS5ckJgTA6UTpb9XGQDHPAQoSqYUyqaWtZ2WfO6dRcLT%2bnovYQAFGg4Wm
https://sd18.senate.ca.gov/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0251-0300/sb_273_99_I_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0251-0300/sb_273_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=4%2fHrG5SoCm789wRRfvWyIw1c1ONZCtchu8jOrOxfcjY%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=RL9nRT47yuYGSgg%2fbTb2awWcLKwFO7A4ok6OC%2ftu%2bGcuG3AFXrutfG2hU9RKWQsD
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0251-0300/sb_274_98_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0251-0300/sb_274_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=8dzHiZESllqkxVmJigcG7LaoPEBFDzhohGQEpSerHxQ%3d


SB 274 Fact Sheet

Position:  Support
Subject:  Public Records Act
CALAFCO Comments:  This bill is a modified redo of SB 931 from 2020 that did not move forward because of the pandemic. This bill
updates the Government Code to require a public agency to email the agenda or agenda items to anyone who requests it or the link to the
website where the documents can be accessed (current law requires the mailing of such documents upon request, this bill adds the option
to email if requested). A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill. 

The amendment on 4/5/21 was to correct a typo reflecting the authority to email information.

  SB 475    (Cortese D)   Transportation planning: sustainable communities strategies.  
Current Text: Amended: 3/10/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/17/2021
Last Amended: 3/10/2021
Status: 4/30/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was TRANS. on 4/26/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)

Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
 Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:

 Would require the State Air Resources Board, on or before June 30, 2023, and in coordination with the California Transportation
Commission and the Department of Housing and Community Development, to issue new guidelines on sustainable communities strategies
and require these guidelines to be updated thereafter at least every 4 years. The bill would delete the provisions related to the Regional
Targets Advisory Committee and instead require the State Air Resources Board to appoint, on or before January 31, 2022, the State-
Regional Collaborative for Climate, Equity, and Resilience, consisting of representatives of various entities. The bill would require the State-
Regional Collaborative for Climate, Equity, and Resilience to develop a quantitative tool for metropolitan planning organizations to use to
evaluate a transportation plan’s consistency with long-range greenhouse gas emission reduction targets and recommend guidelines for
metropolitan planning organizations to use when crafting long-range strategies that integrate state goals related to climate resilience and
social equity.

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Sustainable Community Plans

  SB 499    (Leyva D)   General plan: land use element: uses adversely impacting health outcomes.  
Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/17/2021
Status: 4/30/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was GOV. & F. on 2/25/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)

Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:
Would prohibit the land use element from designating land uses that have the potential to significantly degrade local air, water, or soil
quality or to adversely impact health outcomes in disadvantaged communities to be located, or to materially expand, within or adjacent to
a disadvantaged community or a racially and ethnically concentrated area of poverty. By expanding the duties of cities and counties in the
administration of their land use planning duties, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program.
Attachments:

 SB 499 Fact Sheet

Position:  Watch
Subject:  Disadvantaged Communities

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=4%2fHrG5SoCm789wRRfvWyI7li4uMAFdvH8tqQiJINZdo%3d
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=o%2bk6Y7cm4evKi2Y2N0Er2gPveZ1UuszFg4Jy3jn5mnCX89TQ0KW2%2fI2TDJqsyxFP
http://sd15.senate.ca.gov/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0451-0500/sb_475_98_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0451-0500/sb_475_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=qbEF2kpC35ovinVxMmZppGRUMHIrASRSWZH%2bqZ9DcoMD8ka6YdX8Vc8y9sftC%2fho
http://sd20.senate.ca.gov/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0451-0500/sb_499_99_I_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0451-0500/sb_499_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishviewdoc.ashx?di=4%2fHrG5SoCm789wRRfvWyIx0YVH4JIk0JTt5RyA1I934%3d


CALAFCO Comments:  As introduced, this bill would prohibit the land use element of a general plan from designating or expanding land
uses that have the potential to significantly degrade local air, water, or soil quality or to adversely impact health outcomes within or
adjacent to disadvantaged communities (DACs) or a racially and ethnically concentrated area of poverty. 

The sponsor of this bill is the Leadership Counsel for Justice and Accountability. A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill.

  SB 574    (Laird D)   Agricultural preserves: Williamson Act.  
Current Text: Amended: 3/4/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/18/2021
Last Amended: 3/4/2021
Status: 3/25/2021-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary:
Under the California Land Conservation Act of 1965, the board of supervisors or city council may grant tentative approval for a cancellation
by petition of a landowner as to all or any part of land subject to a contract, as specified. Prior to any action by the board or council giving
tentative approval to the cancellation of any contract, the county assessor is required to determine the current fair market value of the
land as though it were free of the contractual restriction, and requires the assessor to send the fair market value to the Department of
Conservation, hereafter department, at the same time the assessor sends the value to the landowner. Current law provides for a certificate
of tentative cancellation upon tentative approval of a petition by a landowner accompanied by a proposal for a specified alternative use of
the land, as provided. Current law requires the board of supervisors or city council to provide notice to the department related to
cancellation of the contract as well as in other specified instances. This bill would revise and recast these provisions to no longer require
the assessor to provide notice to the department and to require the board of supervisors or city council to provide notice to the department
if the certificate of tentative cancellation is withdrawn, as specified.

Position:  Watch
CALAFCO Comments:  This bill narrows the role of Department of Conservation (DOC) in administering the Williamson Act. It does not
change other provisions in the Act except for lessening reporting requirements by local governments to the DOC. The bill repeals the ability
of the DOC to agree on a cancellation value for contracted land with a landowner, along with the requirement that the department provide
a preliminary valuation to the applicable assessor, and repeals the requirement that the DOC approve cancellation of a farmland security
contract. The bill also repeals and narrows reporting requirements by requiring the DOC to post all local government reports on Williamson
Act lands/contracts on its website rather than create a report and submit to the Legislature. The bill also repeals certain reporting
requirements by local governments (cities and counties) to the DOC regarding Williamson Act contracts. 

As amended on 3/4/21, the bill requires cities/counties to file annual maps on Act lands; and removes the requirement for state approval
for the amount of security to be paid when paying cancellation fee. 
CALAFCO will continue to watch this bill to ensure no detrimental changes are made to the Act through future amendments.

  SB 813    (Committee on Governance and Finance)   Local Government Omnibus Act of 2021.  
Current Text: Amended: 4/12/2021   html   pdf

Introduced: 2/23/2021
Last Amended: 4/12/2021
Status: 5/11/2021-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Calendar:
5/13/2021  #74  SENATE CONSENT CALENDAR SECOND LEGISLATIVE DAY

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=GtJpK4Z7SxskiJxziUm5n0dIbYPzADdtAWFCeqv4GlCn2xiGSGR7B4pC0%2bnmR47l
http://sd17.senate.ca.gov/
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0551-0600/sb_574_98_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0551-0600/sb_574_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=n7DGvlcMzIOZr1AfKNlgSviy1iU2oa8MQDaPSFezlzEWM6X23pZBQWOQ4YL6YCYk
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0801-0850/sb_813_98_A_bill.htm
http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/Bills/21Bills/sen/sb_0801-0850/sb_813_98_A_bill.pdf


Summary:
Current law requires the officer of each local agency, who has charge of the financial records of the local agency, to furnish to the
Controller a report of all the financial transactions of the local agency during the preceding fiscal year within 7 months of the close of each
fiscal year in a form required by the Controller. Current law requires the report to include, among other things, the annual compensation of
a local agency’s elected officials, officers, and employees, as specified. This bill would specify that the reports shall be furnished at the time
prescribed by the Controller and would revise the amount of time in which the report is required to be furnished to either 7 months or
within the time prescribed by the Controller, whichever is later

Position:  Watch
CALAFCO Comments:  This is the annual Senate Governance & Finance Committee Omnibus bill.

Total Measures: 32
Total Tracking Forms: 32

5/13/2021 2:28:19 PM



2021 Omnibus Bill Items Tracking Log 

Item No. 
Person 

Responsible 
section/Change Actions Due Date status 

1 Kai Luoma 

§56066, 56123, and 56124 -
(amend) adding " ... or 
determination of a sphere of 
Influence"; §56387 and §56388
(delete). 

Part of Amended 
Omnibus BIii published 

April 19, 2021 

Added to the 2021 Omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 

2 Kai Luoma 

§56133(a) (amend) adding " ... of 
the county In which the affected 
territory Is located." and 
§56133(f) (delete). 

Part of Omnibus Bill 
published 

March 9, 2021 

Added to the 2021 omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 

3 Paul Novak 

§56325.l(amend) removing 
Independent Judgement language; 
56331.4 (new) adding 
Independent Judgement language. 

Part of Omnibus BIii 
published 

March 9, 2021 

Added to the 2021 Omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 

4 Keene Simonds 
§56375(e) (amend) adding " ... with 
written notice provided no less 

" than 21 days to the commission ... 

Part of Amended 
Omnibus BIii published

April 19, 2021 

Added to the 2021 Omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 

5 Protest 
working Group 

§56375.2 (delete) special 
provision related to Marin LAFCO 
additional powers. 

Part of Amended 
Omnibus BIii published 

April 19, 2021 

Added to the 2021 Omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 

6 Keene Simonds 
§56427 (amend) replace " ... revise 
spheres ... :: with " ... update 
spheres ... 

Part of Omnibus Bill 
published 

March 9, 2021 
Added to the 2021 Omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 

+ flfetesl' 

'A'eFIEIA§ CFe�� 

§56795(ll) (aelete) s�eelal 
�F8YlsieA Fe§aFBIA§ �emleA 
Fe��IFef!'leAtS feF eltles IA t85 
AA§eles Ce�At, 

Removed from 
Omnibus. Will be 

removed from future 
tracking logs. 

Not approved by stakeholders. 

8 Protest 
Working Group 

§56747 (delete) special provision 
related to City of Cupertino 

Part of Amended 
Omnibus BIii published 

April 19, 2021 

Added to the 2021 Omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 

9 Protest 
Working Group 

§56760 (delete) special provision 
regarding notice requirements for 
a city with a population of more 
than 100,000 In Los Angeles 
Count 

Part of Amended 
Omnibus BIii published 

April 19, 2021 

Added to the 2021 Omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 

10 Roseanne 
Chamberlain 

§56879(c)(4) (new) adding 
language to remove the property 
tax transfer process (R & T 
Section 99 and 99.01) when 
dissolving Inactive districts. 

Part of Omnibus BIii 
published 

March 9, 2021 

Added to the 2021 Omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 

11 Protest 
Working Group 

§57001.1 (delete) special 
provision related to Santa Cruz 
County 

Part of Amended 
Omnibus BIii published 

April 19, 2021 

Added to the 2021 Omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 

12 Protest 
Working Group 

§57075.5 (delete) special 
provision related to Los Angeles 
County 

Part of Amended 
Omnibus BIii published 

April 19, 2021 

Added to the 2021 Omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 

13 Protest 
Working Group 

§57202.1 (delete) special 
provision related to Santa Cruz 
County 

Part of Amended 
omnibus BIii published 

April 19, 2021 
Added to the 2021 Omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 

14 Protest 
Working Group 

§57383 (delete) special provision 
related to Los Angeles County 

Part of Amended 
omnibus BIii published 

April 19, 2021 

Added to the 2021 Omnibus Bill 
(Assembly Bill No. 1581) 



Marin LAFC0  
Policy Handbook  

Marin LAFCo Policy Handbook 24 
 

3.15 LEGISLATIVE MATTERS 

3.15 (A) Process 

Under ideal circumstances, newly introduced or identified legislation that may 
directly or indirectly impact Marin LAFCo is to be designated by Executive Officer for 
further review.  Such applicable legislation shall then be presented to and reviewed 
by the Legislative Committee.  Finally, the Legislative Committee shall then offer 
recommendations to the full Commission for approval.  This ideal process may be 
altered or modified if the legislation is time sensitive situation (3.15 D). 

3.15 (B) Formal Position on Legislation 

LAFCo shall take one of the following positions: 

 Sponsor – A position given to bills that the Commission help 
draft and believes are consistent with or would further Marin 
LAFCo policy positions or implementation of the Cortese-Knox-
Hertzberg Act, would benefit Marin LAFCo, or reflects good 
governance principles as public policy. 

 Support - A position given to bills that the Commission believes 
are consistent with or would further Marin LAFCo policy 
positions or implementation of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act, 
would benefit Marin LAFCo, or reflects good governance 
principles as public policy. 

 Neutral - A position given to bills that have no direct impact upon 
Marin LAFCo or have been sufficiently amended to remove Marin 
LAFCo support or opposition, but for which the sponsor and/or 
legislative author requests a position from Marin LAFCo. 

 Watch - A position given to bills that are of interest to Marin 
LAFCo but do not directly affect Marin LAFCo at that time, 
including spot bills or two-year bills where the author has 
indicated that the bill will be amended or the subject area may 
change to impact Marin LAFCo (also known as gut and amend 
bills). These bills will be tracked but do not warrant taking a 
position at that time. 

 Oppose - A position given to bills or propositions that the 
Commission believes would be detrimental to the policy position 
or implementation of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act, or Marin 
LAFCo, or to good governance principles as public policy. 

 Support/Oppose Unless Amended - A position given to bills for 
which a support or oppose position could be taken if 
amendments were made to address identified concerns of the 



Marin LAFC0  
Policy Handbook  

Marin LAFCo Policy Handbook 25 
 

Commission. This may include changing a previously stated 
Marin LAFCo position. This position can be changed by the 
Executive Director if identified amendments are presented and 
accepted by the legislator. Timeliness is usually important in 
responding to requests on these types of bills. 

 No Position - A position given to bills that either are of interest to 
or have an impact on Marin LAFCo and for which no adopted 
position is possible and for which there is a clear lack of 
consensus amongst the Commission on the appropriate position. 
This may include situations in which a substantive number of 
Commissioners have divergent positions or policy issues of 
concern with proposed legislation and no final consensus 
position is possible. 

 Alignment with CALAFCO - A position for bills that have little to 
no impact on Marin LAFCo but where CALAFCO has taken a 
position and Marin LAFCo wishes to be supportive of other 
LAFCos across the state.  As the legislative process moves 
forward, the Executive Officer shall send in letters in support of 
the CALAFCO position as requested by CALAFCO.  Should 
CALAFCO change positions, then Marin LAFCo shall automatically 
change position to mirror.  In cases where CALAFCO is the 
“Sponsor” of a bill but Marin LAFCo did not help draft then Marin 
LAFCo position shall be of “Support”. 

3.15 (C) Resource Priorites 

Given the limited resources of Marin LAFCo, any bill that the Commission takes action 
on shall be given one of the following priorities: 

 Priority 1 - Bills that have highest importance and a direct impact 
on Marin LAFCo. These bills receive primary attention and 
comprehensive advocacy by the Executive Officer and 
Commissioners. Such advocacy may include letters of position, 
testimony in policy committees, contact with legislators, and 
grassroots mobilization to members of the legislator.  This level 
requires the greatest resource commitment. 

 Priority 2 - Bills that have a significant impact on or are of 
interest to Marin LAFCo, may set a policy precedent or have 
impact relevant to the mission of Marin LAFCo, or have a major 
importance to a CALAFCO member or group of members or 
constituents. These bills receive position letters and testimony to 
policy committees as time permits or upon request of the author 
or sponsor. 



Marin LAFC0  
Policy Handbook  

Marin LAFCo Policy Handbook 26 
 

 Priority 3 - Bills that have an interest to Marin LAFCo (or 
CALAFCO) but are deemed to be of a lower priority as to time 
and effort resources for advocacy. If requested by a member or 
stakeholder, Marin LAFCo will send a position letter but will not 
testify unless unusual circumstances arise and if time allows.  All 
bills where the Commission has taken an alignment with 
CALAFCO position, shall by default be a Priority 3 bill unless 
another priority level is designated. 

3.15 (D) Time-Sensitive Situations 

In the absence of an opportunity for a timely meeting by the Committee or 
Commission, the Executive Officer may take a position, or change a previously taken 
position, on a bill with the concurrence of the Commission Chair or, in the absence of 
the Chair, the Vice Chair. The Committee and Board shall be informed of such an 
action as soon as practically possible to ensure the Committee and Board have up to 
date information on the legislative positions. Such decisions should be made only 
when deemed necessary due to urgent issues or circumstances, and when 
consideration and a vote of the Committee and/or Board is not possible due to the 
timeliness of the actions occurring as part of a fluid legislative process. 

 


	5-19-21 Leg Committee Agenda
	Item 1 - Minutes Staff Report
	Draft 032719 minutes
	Item 2 -Recommendations on State Legislation
	Item 2 - CALAFCO Legislative Report Attachment
	Item 2 - AB 1581 Tracking Log Attachment
	Item 2 - Policy Attachment



Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		Leg Committee Meeting Packet.pdf




		Report created by: 

		LAFCo Front Desk

		Organization: 

		




 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found problems which may prevent the document from being fully accessible.


		Needs manual check: 1

		Passed manually: 2

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 0

		Passed: 28

		Failed: 1




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Failed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed manually		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top


Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		Item 1 - Minutes Staff Report.pdf




		Report created by: 

		LAFCo Front Desk

		Organization: 

		




 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.


		Needs manual check: 1

		Passed manually: 1

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 0

		Passed: 30

		Failed: 0




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top


Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		Draft 032719 minutes.pdf




		Report created by: 

		LAFCo Front Desk

		Organization: 

		




 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.


		Needs manual check: 2

		Passed manually: 0

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 0

		Passed: 30

		Failed: 0




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top


Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		Item 2 -Recommendations on State Legislation.pdf




		Report created by: 

		LAFCo Front Desk

		Organization: 

		




 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.


		Needs manual check: 1

		Passed manually: 1

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 0

		Passed: 30

		Failed: 0




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top


Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		publish2.pdf




		Report created by: 

		LAFCo Front Desk

		Organization: 

		




 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.


		Needs manual check: 1

		Passed manually: 2

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 0

		Passed: 29

		Failed: 0




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed manually		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top


Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		Item 2 - AB 1581 Tracking Log Attachment.pdf




		Report created by: 

		LAFCo Front Desk

		Organization: 

		




 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found problems which may prevent the document from being fully accessible.


		Needs manual check: 1

		Passed manually: 1

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 0

		Passed: 29

		Failed: 1




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Failed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top
